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Wheeler, Elizabeth

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 11:.03 AM

To: Shea, Elisabeth; Wheeler, Elizabeth

Cc: Champagne, Rick

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Bork, Matthew - DOA <Matthew.Bork@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2018 11:02 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov> :

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer. Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Bork, Matthew - DOA <Matthew. Bork@wusconsm gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Expand Funding for Runaway and Homeless Youth Services
Tracking Code: BB0146

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Bork, Matthew

Phone: 608-266-2288
E-mail: Matthew.Bork@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 437
Agency Number: 437
Priority: Medium
Intent:

The intent of this draft is to expand funding for runaway and homeless youth services by
$250,000 in each fiscal year. To do this, please consolidate s. 49.1385 into s. 48.481 (3), both of
which provide expenditure authority for these services, and expand funding by an additional

- $250,000. This would eliminate s. 49.1385 and move related expenditure authority to s. 48.481
(3), for a new total of ‘not more than $400,000 in each fiscal year.” If necessary, please clarify
that 48.481 (3) would also apply to ‘homeless and runaway youth’ in addltlon to the current
language that states ‘runaway children.’

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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DOA.......Bork - Expanding funding for runaway and homeless youth
services '

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

1 AN Act ...; relating to: the budge@

N
i A SEEVICES | . . : Bé(y\
F‘iﬁl’< Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
Chepeoy This bill provides an additional $250,000 per year| in funding for grants
administered by DCF to support services for homeless an runaway children and
youth. , '
For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: ~

2 SECTION 1. 20.437 (1) (er) of the statuteifis repealed.

+»=NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 SECTION 2. 48.481 (3) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SEcCTION 2

48.481 (3) GRANTS TO RUNAWAY PROGRAMS. The department shall distribute

$50,000 not more than $400,000 in each fiscal year as grants to programs that

provide services for homeless and runaway children and youth.

SECTION 3. 49.1385 of the statutes is repealed.

History: 1999 a. 9, 149; 2003 a. 33; 2007 a. 20 ss. 1117 to 1121; Stats. 2007 s. 48.481; 21(% 28; 2013 a. 20, 334; 2015 a, 128.

(END)
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For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
e an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as followS'

R

| enact ¢ ——
2 { SECTION 1. 20.437 (1) (er) of the statutes is repealed el
%
“-\ «=+NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be 5

\reﬂected in the revised schedule in s. 20 005, stats.

3 SECTION 2. 48.481 (3) of the statutes is amended to read
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48.481 (3,) QRW§ TO RUNAWAY PROGRAMS. The department sha»ll»-dlstﬂbute

(END)



Wheeler, Elizabeth

From: Bork, Matthew - DOA

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 3:34 PM
To: Wheeler, Elizabeth

Subject: Draft Changes

Hi Elizabeth,

Thanks for the quick turnaround on 19-1052/P2, but can | have a slight change on it? | meant to have s. 48.481 (3)
repealed, and to have 49.1385 rewritten to say “The department may award not more than $400,000 in each fiscal year
in grants to support programs that provide services for homeless and runaway youth.”

Thanks again,
Matt

From: Bork, Matthew - DOA

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 11:12 AM

To: Wheeler, Elizabeth A - LEGIS <Elizabeth.Wheeler@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Draft Changes

Good morning Elizabeth,
| would like changes to a draft, as listed below. Please call me if you need any further information or have any questions.

Kind regards,
Matt

Draft 19-1052/P1:

- I would now like to keep 20.437 (1) (er) and 49.1385, so please remove sections 1 and 3 in the new draft. In the new
draft please repeal s. 48.481 (3), and update the language in 49.1385 to be “The department may award not more than
$400,000 in each fiscal year in grants to support programs that provide services for homeless and runaway youth.”
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FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
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AN AcCT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CHILDREN 4 Ly qv, 050

1. Grants for services for homeless and runyﬂéy youth % i, o0

This bill provides an additional $350,000 per year, ih fundmg for grants
administered by DCF to support programs that provide gervices for homeless and
runaway youth. Under current law, DCF awards ;W per year for this purpose.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. |
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The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SEcTION 1

s\ -
1 \ ~ 48.481 (3) GRANTS TO RUNAWAY PROGRAMS. The department shall distribute™

e

2’” $50.000 may award not more than $400,000 in each fiscal year as in grants to support \
7 /

£

\3_ programs that provide services

for homeless and runaway ehildren youth.

4 (END)
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SEcTION 1. 49.1385 of the statutes is amended to read:

49.1385 Grants for services for homeless and runaway youth. The
department may award not more than $100,000 $400,0£ in each fiscal year in

grants to support programs that provide services for homeless and runaway youth.

History: 2017 a. 59.
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AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
CHILDREN

1. Grants for services for homeless and runaway youth

This bill provides an additional $250,000 per year in funding for grants
administered by DCF to support programs that provide services for homeless and
runaway youth. Under current law, DCF awards $150,000 per year for this purpose.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 48.481 (3) of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 2. 49.1385 of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 2

49.1385 Grants for services for homeless and runaway youth. The
department may award not more than $100,000 $400,000 in each fiscal year in
grants to support programs that provide services for homeless and runaway youth.

(END)



